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Malaise, Gordon

From: Williams, Vincent

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 4:39 PM
To: Malaise, Gordon

Subject: Rep. Baliweg drafting request

Gordon,

Rep. Ballweg would like to have 2007 AB 658 redrafted for introduction this session.

If you have any questions, you can call me in the office 266-8077 or reply to this e-mail.
Regards,

Vince Williams

Research Assistant
Rep. Ballweg's Office
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Janyary 3, 2008 = Titrodace sresentatives BALLWEG-GRONEMUSR A

~PETROWSKI, POPE-ROBERTS, TOWNSERD, TURNER, SINICKI andA. WILLIANS,
cosppnsored by Senators MILLER, BRESKE, DARLING, “RIsshg,

VipEHouT-and WircH-Referred t6 Comimitte j

[y

AN-A o repeal39.41 (1m) (dm) and 39.41 (1m) (em); and to amend 39.41 (1m)
2 (@) (intro.), 39.41 (1m) (b), 39.41 (1m) (¢) 1., 39.41 (Im) (¢) 2., 39.41 (1m) (d),
3 39.41 (1m) (e), 39.41 (1m) (f) and 39.41 (Im) (fm) of the statutes; relating to:

4 eligibility for academic excellence higher education scholarships.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
Under current law, the Higher Educational Aids Board (HEAB) administers
the Academic Excellence Higher Education Scholarship Program under which D
HEAB awards scholarships to certain designated scholars who enroll full-time
ja/ in a public or private institution of higher education in this state thag i
participating in the program. Currently,»th& scholarships may be awarded to{the
senior with the highest grade point average from each high school in this state >
enrolling at least ut than 500 pupilg‘,(éthe two Senio e two highes
h

f ey grade point averages fr m@h high school inl this state enrolling at least 500 butlleq{‘\

than 1,000 pupilsk@ﬁﬁz ee seniors with the three highest grade point average ewe(
each high school in this state enrolling at least 1,000 but han T, pupil®}
,{b/%ge four seniors with the four highest e point averageg from each high schoo!

in this state enrolling at least 1,500 but‘%am 2,000 pupili}@m&%ors\wfﬂﬁ 5’>

the five highest grade point averageg, from each.Righ school 1n this state enrolling at
St 2, utitess than 2,500 pupils; and@c he 8ix seniors with the six highest grade
g@dd point averages from each high schoo! in this state enrolling 2,500 or more pupils. In

addition, those scholarships may be awarded to the senior with the highest grade
point average from the school operated by the Wisconsin Center for the Blind and
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Visually Impaired and the schoolioperated by the Wisconsin Educational Services

Program for the Deaf and Hard ¢f Hearing,and not more than ten scholarships -

statewide may be awarded to senfors with the highest grade point averages from

high schools enrolling)legs than 80pupils.

Currently, if two or more seniors from a high school have the same grade point
average and are otherwise eligible fox a scholarship, the applicable number of seniors
are designated as scholars accordingto written tie-breaking criteria as required by
HEAB by ruleyand the remaining sehiors with the same grade point average are
certified as alternates, who may be awarded a scholarship if a designated scholar
does not enroll in a participating institéition of higher education. a high
school that weights different courses differently to determine a pupil’s grade point
average, a senior with the next highest grade point average may also be certified as
a scholar if the senior who is designatel as a scholar does not enroll in a participating

Cor
=

institution of higher education and th¢re is no other senior with the same grade point

average as the designated scholar, : o \"’:"“hé&“'lw"‘i‘;u

This bill permits With the next highest grade point avérage, but not less
than 3.800 or the equivalent, to be certified as
scholarship if a senior who is designated as a scholar or an alternate with the same
grade point average does not enroll in a participating institution of higher education
in all cases, regardless of how the high school weights its courses. The bill also
changes the date by which a school must designate a scholar from February 15 to
February 25 of a school year.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 39.41 (1m) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

39.41 (1m) (a) (intro.) Subject to par. (d), by February 15 25 of each school year,
the school board of each school district operating one or more high schools and the
governing body of each private high school shall:

J
SECTION 2. 39.41 (1m) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

J
39.41 (1m) (b) By Subject to par. (e), by February 15 25 of each school year, the
school board of each school district operating one or more high schools and the
governing body of each private high school may, for each high school with an

enrollment of less than 80 pupils, nominate the senior with the highest grade point
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ASSEMBLY BILL 658 SECTION 2
average in all subjects who may be designated as a scholar by the executive secretary
under par. (¢) 3.

SECTION 3. 39.41 (1m) (¢) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

39.41 (1m) (¢) 1. Feor Subject to par. (f), for the school operated by the Wisconsin

Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired, designate the senior with the highest
grade point average in all subjects as a scholar.

SECTION 4. 39.41 (1m) (¢) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

39.41 (1m) (c) 2. Fer Subject to par. (fm), for the school operated by the
Wisconsin Educational Services Program for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing,
designate the senior with the highest grade point average in all subjects as a scholar.

SECTION 5. 39.41 (1m) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

39.41 (1m) (d) Execept-as-provided-inpar—(dm);by By February 15 25 of each
school year, if 2 or more seniors from the same high school of at least 80 pupils have
the same grade point average and, except for the limitation on the number of
designated scholars, are otherwise eligible for designation under par. (a), the faculty

of the high school shall select the applicable number of seniors for designation under

(SeRIGES)
AN XL ACFI L)

-
altemates—fer—a—sel%larwdth the same grade point average gﬁ_ﬁ@l}gﬂg&i_fg_n

par. (a) as scholars and shall certify, in order of priority, any remaining

n ltern if r the scholar. If a senior from that high school
designated as a scholar under par. (a) does not qualify for a higher education
scholarship under sub. (2) (a) or (3) (a), an alternate for the scholar with the same
grade point average as any senior from that high school designated as a scholar

under par. (a) shall be eligible for a higher education scholarship as a scholar under
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sub. (2) (a) or (3) (a) until the scholarship may be awarded by the board. If an
alternate with the same grade point average as a scholar under par. (a) does not

ualify for a higher education scholarship under sub. {2) (a) or (3) (a}, an alternate

with the next highest grade point average, but not less than 3.800 or the equivalent,

shall be eligible for a higher educati cholarshi a scholar under sub. (2) (a) or

(3) (a) until the scholarship may be awarded by the board.

SECTION 6. 39.41 (1m) (dm) of the statutes is repealed.

SEcTION 7. 39.41 (1m) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

39.41 (1m) (e¢) Except-as-provided-underpar—{em)-if If 2 or more seniors from
the same high school of less than 80 pupils have the same grade point average and,
except for the limitation of one nominated senior, are otherwise eligible for
nomination under par. (b), the faculty of the high school shall select the senior who
may be nominated by the school board of the school district operating the public high
school or the governing body of the private high school for designation under par. (b)
as a scholar by the executive secretary. If that senior is designated as a scholar by
the executive secretary and, but does not qualify for a higher education scholarship

under sub. (2) (a) or (3) (a), the faculty of the high school shall select, in order of

priority, one or more of the remaining seniors with the same grade point average for

certification as a scholar or, if there is no remaining senior with the same grade point

D 3 PMaeve & g TEW™mcimin, $2¥Viars

average. pbepiggwith the next highest grade point average, but not less than 3.800

or_the equivalent, for certification as a scholar, and the school board of the school

district operating the high school or the governing body of the private high school
shall certify to the board one or more of these seniors as eligible for a higher education
scholarship as a scholar under sub. (2) (a) or (3) (a) until the scholarship may be

awarded by the board.
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1 SEcTION 8. 39.41 (Im) (em) of the statutes is repealed.

2 SECTION 9. 39.41 (1m) (f) of the statutes is amended to read:

3 39.41 (Im) (f) If 2 or more seniors from the school operated by the Wisconsin

4 Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired have the same grade point average and,

5 except for the limitation of one designated senior, are otherwise eligible for

6 designation under par. (¢) 1., the executive secretary shall make the designation

under par. (c) 1. of the senior who may be eligible for a higher education scholarship

8 as a scholar and-if._If that senior does not qualify for a higher education scholarship

9 under sub. (2) (a) or (3) (a), the executive secretary shall designate, in order of
10 priority, one or more of the remaining seniors with the same grade point average, or.

Brg wr W the Wemaieone $ovivars

Q) if there is no remaining senior with the same grade point average with the
12 next highest grade point average, but not less than 3.800 or the equivalent, as
13 eligible for a higher education scholarship as a scholar under sub. (2) (a) or (3) (a)
14 until the scholarship may be awarded by the board.
15 SECTION 10. 39.41 (1m) (fm) of the statutes is amended to read:
16 39.41 (Im) (fm) If 2 or more seniors from the school operated by the Wisconsin
17 Educational Services Program for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing have the same grade
18 point average and, except for the limitation of one designated senior, are otherwise
19 eligible for designation under par. (c) 2., the executive secretary shall make the
20 designation under par. (c) 2. of the senior who may be eligible for a higher education
21 scholarship as a scholar and-f. _If that senior does not qualify for a higher education
22 scholarship under sub. (2) (a) or (3) (a), the executive secretary shall designate, in

23 order of priority. one or more of the remaining seniors with the same grade point
% average, or, if there is no remaining senior with the same grade point average. f

2§> ‘w ﬂ}'th the next highest grade point average. but not less than 3.800 or the
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1 equivalent, as eligible for a higher education scholarship as a scholar under sub. (2)
2 (a) or (3) (a) until the scholarship may be awarded by the board.
3 SecTION 11. Initial applicability.
4 (1) ELIGIBILITY FOR ACADEMIC EXCELLENCE HIGHER EDUCATION SCHOLARSHIPS. This
5*\ act first applies to an academic excellence higher education scholarship awarded for
@ the W\%cademic year.
7 | (END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1727/1dn
FROM THE GMM:wlj:md
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

February 18, 2009

Representative Ballweg:

2007 AB 658 permitted only one senior with the next highest grade point average (GPA)
to be designated as an alternate, but obviously more than one pupil may be tied with
the next highest GPA. Accordingly, this redraft permits one or more of the remaining
seniors with the next highest GPA to be designated as alternates in case more than one
scholar or alternate with the same GPA is not eligible for a scholarship.

Gordon M. Malaise

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9738

E-mail: gordon.malaise@legis.wisconsin.gov



Duerst, Christina

From: Williams, Vincent

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 3:55 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 09-1727/1 Topic: Eligibility for academic excellence higher

education scholarships

Please Jacket LRB 09-1727/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



